STATE OF CALIFORNIA PETE WILSON, Governor

CAUFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY COMIRG; BOARD
SAN FRANCISCO BAY REGION 91,
2101 WEBSTER STREET, SUNTE 500 FJUL 13 Py b g1

' §

OAKLAND, CA 94412
(510) 286-12355

KIUL 1 11994
Mr. Andrew Maness

P. O. Drawer 1734 File No.: 2223.09 (SA)
Atlanta, GA 30301

Subject: Case closure for Coca-Cola USA, 2080 Pike Lane, San Leandro, CA
Dear Mr. Maness:

This letter confirms the completion of site investigation and remedial action for the
underground storage tanks formerly located at the above described location.

Based upon the available information and with the provision that the information
provided to this agency was accurate and representative of site conditions, no further
action related to the underground tank release is required.

The notice is issued pursuant to a regulation contained in Title 23, Division 3, Chapter
16, Section 2721 (e} of the California Code of Regulations.

Please contact Sumadhu Arigala at {510)-286-0434, if you have any questions
regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

-

'

teven R. Ritchie,
Executive Officer.

CC: Madhula Logan, ACDEH



